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The following addendum supersedes information contained in the Instructions to Bidders, 
Scope of Work issued for the RFQ to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the 
RFQ documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 

 
This Addendum # 1 contains (2) pages. 

 
Addendum #1  

 
A. Bidder’s Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R). 

 
Q1 Can you please advise how many officers will be needed on a daily basis?    

R1 Please refer to the Request for Quotations (RFQ). 

 

Q2. Is there an online application form?  

R2.  There is no online application form.  Please refer to Section 1.5.3 of the Court Security Services 
RFQ which can be found at the following link:- https://www.gov.bm/procurement/request-
quotation-%E2%80%93-court-security-services. 

 

Q3. Please confirm if the vetting form provided is to be completed by the Company owner and/or 
to include the potential employees?   

R3 The Vetting Form attached is to be used for all potential employees if your company is awarded 
the contract.  The Company Owner will ensure that each employee completes the form and they in 
turn submit it to the Bermuda Police Service as it stated in the Section E (3) of the RFQ. 

 

Q4. We were informed during our site visit with Chris Terry there was a budget on line however we 
have been unsuccessful in finding this information. Please provide us with direction on locating the 
current Security budget for Court Security Services.  

 

 

https://www.gov.bm/procurement/request-quotation-%E2%80%93-court-security-services
https://www.gov.bm/procurement/request-quotation-%E2%80%93-court-security-services
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R4.  Please note that we are not at liberty to disclose any particular information as it relates to our 
budget.  Mr. Terry merely suggested that each Respondent consider the fact that every 
Government Department has a budget and to bear that in mind when submitting their quotation. 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 


